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Under the requirements of the SAFE Act, all state mortgage licensees must submit a report of 
condition as required by NMLS.  The NMLS Mortgage Call Report was developed by state 
regulators to meet that requirement and system functionality to submit the report is available. 
Companies must submit at least their application and origination activity information on a 
quarterly basis. 
 
 
“NMLS Mortgage Call Report Required” – If you hold a license with “Yes” in this column, your 
company must submit the NMLS Mortgage Call Report. 
 
 

State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

   

AK Mortgage Broker/Lender License Yes 

   

AL Consumer Credit License Yes 

Mortgage Brokers License Yes 

   

AZ Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Commercial Mortgage Banker 
License 

No 

Commercial Mortgage Broker 
License 

No 

Registered Exempt Person No 

   

AR 
 

 

Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Servicer License Yes 

Combination Mortgage Banker-
Broker Servicer License 

Yes 

   

CA-DOC Residential Mortgage Lending 
Act License 

Yes 

Finance Lenders Law License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

CA-DRE Real Estate Broker License1 Yes 

Real Estate Corporation License2 Yes 

                                                 
 

Mortgage Call Report Requirements by Jurisdiction 
 

 
 

 
 

http://www.banking.alabama.gov/
http://www.azdfi.gov/
http://www.securities.arkansas.gov/
http://www.corp.ca.gov/
http://www.dre.ca.gov/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

   

CO Mortgage Company Registration Yes 

   

CT Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Correspondent Lender 
License 

Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Exempt Registration  Yes 

   

DC Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Dual Authority License Yes 

   

DE Mortgage Loan Originator 
License 

Contact State Regulator1 

   

FL Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Mortgage Lender Servicer 
License 

Yes 

   

GA Mortgage Broker/Processor 
Registration  

Yes 

Mortgage Broker/Processor 
License 

Yes 

Mortgage Lender Registration Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

   

HI Mortgage Loan Originator 
Company License 

Yes 

Exempt Registered Mortgage 
Loan Originator Company 

Yes 

   

ID Mortgage Broker/Lender License Yes 

Regulated Lender Registration Yes 

Exempt Entity Registration Yes 

   

IN-DFI First Lien Mortgage Lending 
License 

Yes 

Subordinate Lien Mortgage 
Lending License 

Yes 

                                                                                                                                                             
1
 Delaware does not currently manage company licenses on NMLS.  Licensees should contact the state for specific 

requirements.   
 

http://www.dora.state.co.us/real-estate/
http://www.ct.gov/dob/site/default.asp
http://www.flofr.com/finance/
http://dbf.georgia.gov/02/dbf/home/0,2477,43414745,00.html;jsessionid=6C7297584C74DCEDF537DFB1F85E5AC7
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/dfi
http://finance.idaho.gov/
http://www.in.gov/dfi/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

IN-SOS Loan Broker License Yes 

   

IL Residential Mortgage License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

IA Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Mortgage Banker Registrant Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Non-Profit Mortgage Banker 
License 

Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

Master Loan Company 
Registration 

Yes 

Closing Agent License No 

   

KS Mortgage Company License Yes 

Supervised Loan License Yes 

   

KY Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Company License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

LA Residential Mortgage Lending 
License 

Yes 

   

MA Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Third Party Loan Servicer 
Registration 

No 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

    

MD Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

ME Mortgage Loan Originator 
License 

Contact State Regulator2 

    

MI Exempt Mortgage Company 
Registration 

Yes 

1st Mortgage Broker License Yes 

1st Mortgage Broker/Lender 
License  

Yes 

1st Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer License 

Yes 

1st Mortgage Broker Registrant Yes 

http://www.in.gov/sos/
http://www.obre.state.il.us/default2.htm
http://www.idob.state.ia.us/
http://www.osbckansas.org/
http://www.kfi.ky.gov/
http://www.ofi.state.la.us/
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaagencylanding&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agencies+and+Divisions&L3=Division+of+Banks&sid=Eoca
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/finance/
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555---,00.html
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

1st Mortgage Broker/Lender 
Registrant 

Yes 

1st Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer 
Registrant 

Yes 

2nd Mortgage Broker License Yes 

2nd Mortgage Broker/Lender 
License 

Yes 

2nd Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer License 

Yes 

2nd Mortgage Broker Registrant Yes 

2nd Mortgage Broker/Lender 
Registrant 

Yes 

2nd Mortgage 
Broker/Lender/Servicer 
Registrant 

Yes 

Consumer Financial Services 
Class I License 

Yes 

Consumer Financial Services 
Class II License 

Yes 

   

MN Residential Mortgage Originator 
License 

Yes 

Residential Mortgage Servicer 
License 

Yes 

Residential Mortgage Originator 
Exemption 

Yes 

Residential Mortgage Servicer 
Exemption 

Yes 

   

MO Mortgage Loan Originator 
License 

Contact State Regulator3 

   

MS Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

   

MT Exempt Company  Registration Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Servicer License No 

   

ND Money Broker License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

                                                 
3
 Missouri Division of Finance plans to contact licensees regarding implementation requirements for the NMLS 

Mortgage Call Report.  
 

http://www.commerce.state.mn.us/
http://www.dbcf.state.ms.us/
http://banking.mt.gov/default.mcpx
http://www.nd.gov/dfi/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

   

NE Mortgage Banker Registration Yes 

Installment Loan Company Yes 

Mortgage Banker License Yes 

   

NH Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Servicer Registration  Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

NM Mortgage Loan Company 
License 

Yes 

   

NJ Residential Mortgage Lender 
License 

Yes 

Correspondent Residential 
Mortgage Lender License 

Yes 

Residential Mortgage Broker 
License 

Yes 

   

NV Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

NY Mortgage Banker License Yes 

Mortgage Broker Registration Yes 

Mortgage Loan Servicer 
Registration  

No 

Exempt Mortgage Loan Servicer 
License 

No 

Exempt Mortgage Banker 
License 

Yes 

Exempt Mortgage Broker 
Registration 

Yes 

   

NC Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Mortgage Servicer License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

OH Mortgage Broker Act Certificate 
of Registration 

Yes 

Mortgage Broker Act Credit 
Union Service Organization 
Exemption 

Yes 

http://www.ndbf.ne.gov/
http://www.nh.gov/banking/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/FID/MortgageLending.html
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html
http://www.mld.nv.gov/
http://www.banking.state.ny.us/
http://www.nccob.org/nccob
http://www.com.ohio.gov/fiin/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

Mortgage Broker Act Mortgage 
Banker Exemption 

Yes 

Mortgage Loan Act Certificate of 
Registration 

Yes 

Mortgage Loan Act Credit Union 
Service Organization Exemption 

Yes 

   

OK Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

OR Mortgage Lending License  Yes4 

Exempt Company Registration  Yes4 

   

PA Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Consumer Discount 
Company License 

Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 
Mortgage Loan Correspondent 
License 

Yes 

Partially Exempt Mortgage 
Company Registration 

Yes 

   

PR Mortgage Lender/Servicer Yes 

Mortgage Broker  Yes 

   

RI Lender License Yes 

Loan Broker License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

SC-BFI Mortgage Lender/Servicer 
License 

Yes 

   

SC-DCA Mortgage Broker License Yes 

   

SD Mortgage Lender Yes 

Mortgage Brokerage License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

TN Mortgage License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

   

TX-OCCC Residential Mortgage Loan 
Originator License 

Contact State Regulator5 

                                                 
4
 Company submission required for companies that employ licensed mortgage loan originators.  Companies holding 

this license/registration type must manually add the OR RMLA component in NMLS.   
5
 Texas OCCC does not currently manage company licenses on NMLS.  Licensees should contact the state for 

specific requirements. 

http://www.ok.gov/okdocc/index.html
http://dfcs.oregon.gov/
http://www.banking.state.pa.us/
http://www.cif.gov.pr/
http://www.dbr.ri.gov/
http://www.bofi.sc.gov/consumerfinance/
http://www.scconsumer.gov/
http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/bank/BANK-HOM.htm
http://www.tennessee.gov/tdfi/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

   

TX-SML Credit Union Subsidiary 
Organization License 

Yes 

Auxiliary Mortgage Loan Activity 
Company License   

Yes 

Mortgage Banker Registration Yes 

Mortgage Company License  Yes 

Financial Services Company 
Registration  

Yes 

Independent Contractor 
Processor / Underwriter 
Company License 

Yes 

   

UT-DFI Mortgage Loan Originator 
License 

Contact State Regulator6 

   

UT-DRE Mortgage Entity License No 

   

VA Broker License Yes 

Lender License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration No 

   

VI Mortgage Broker License  
 

Yes 

Mortgage Lender License  
 

Yes 

   

VT Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Lender License Yes 

Loan Servicer License Yes 

Mortgage Broker Sole Proprietor 
License 

Yes 

Commercial Lender License Yes 

   

WA Consumer Loan Company 
License 

Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Exempt Consumer Loan 
Registration 

Yes 

Exempt Mortgage Broker 
Registration 

Yes 

   

WI Mortgage Banker License Yes 

                                                                                                                                                             
 
6
 Utah DFI does not currently manage company licenses on NMLS.  Licensees should contact the state for specific 

requirements. 
 

http://www.sml.state.tx.us/
http://realestate.utah.gov/
http://ltg.gov.vi/division-of-banking-and-insurance.html
http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/BankingDiv/banking_index.htm
http://www.dfi.wa.gov/
http://www.wdfi.org/
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State Agency License Type 

 
NMLS Mortgage Call Report 

required 
 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

   

WV Exempt Company Registration  Yes 

Mortgage Lender License Yes 

Mortgage Broker License Yes 

   

WY Mortgage Broker License Yes 

Mortgage Lender/Broker License Yes 

Exempt Company Registration Yes 

 

 

http://www.wvdob.org/
http://audit.state.wy.us/banking/

